From: Planning-Consultations <Planning-Consultations@activetravelengland.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 2:32 PM

To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: S62A/2023/0019 Land to the north of Roseacres, between Parsonage Road and Smiths
Green Lane, Takeley, Essex, CM22 6NZ

Dear Leanne,

Active Travel England (ATE) does not wish to make any further comments on this application further
to our last response dated 6" November 2023, which set out that ATE is satisfied with the proposed
development from an active travel perspective subject to relevant conditions and obligations being
secured.

Regards,
ié@% Development Management Team
ATR Active Travel England
ACtive Travel 2nd Floor, West Offices, Station Rise, York, YO1 6GA
England

Follow us on Twitter @activetravelenq, Instagram @activetravelengland
and on LinkedIn




